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DODD, Debbie (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) 

From: Nigel Wenham <Nigel.Wenham@ I&S 
Sent: Sent: 27 April 2017 20:14 
To: DODD, Debbie (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) 
Cc: Jennifer Coop 
Subject: Follow up meeting today - COCH -[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]-

Ian 

Good to have met you today 

I have provided initial high level briefing to ACC Darren Martland (Crime) 
I am scheduled to meet him and Det Supt Duggan (Major Crime Directorate) next Tuesday 
I will present to them a more detailed briefing 

Mr Martland is in agreement with the approach outlined 

• COCH to provide me copies of all reports completed to date (my email is secure) 
• COCH to prepare more detailed briefing and arrange a briefing session with key people (Including myself, Det 

Supt Duggan, and ACC Martland) Contact iennifer.coop@ i&s to discuss diaries (I would 
suggest min 2 hrs, max 3 hrs) 

• Aim to hold this briefing within 2-3 weeks max 
• As discussed, please progress with addressing a formal letter to Chief Constable Simon Byrne, formerly 

requesting that Cheshire Police conduct a forensic investigation into the circumstances surrounding the deaths 

Following the formal briefing; the Constabulary will make a formal decision as to conduct a forensic investigation or 
not. 

As discussed, if we proceed with this, TOR for the investigation will be agreed, with clear time parameters and Senior 
Investigating Officer objectives 

Please come back to me with any queries 

regards 

Nigel 

Nigel Wenham — TlDetective Chief Superintendent 
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This communication is intended for the addressee(s) only. Please notify the sender if received in error. Internet 
email is not to be treated as a secure means of communication. The Constabulary monitors all Internet and 
email activity and requires it is used for official communications only. Thank you for your co-operation. 
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